- Niithioeot Popdons
Drawer 600

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
August 5, 1981

Petroleum Energy, Inc. E
P.0. Box 2121 Lo T
Durango, CO 81301

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is your Application for Permit to Drill (APD) well ho. 1
Barbara Kay, SELSEX, sec. 20, T. z7d., R. 19W., 3an Juan County,

dew Mexico, lease NOO-C-14-20-2976. The subject APD is hereby rescinded
and returned due to drilling operations not being commenced within one
year of the approval date.

You are required to request surface rehabilitation {nstructions from
this office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill
site.

Sincerely yours,

Berer? U

Fo1 James F. Sims
Pgistrict 0il1 and Gas Supervisor
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